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* This presentation is focusing primarily on requirements an inspector will review for
Subpart P only.

* Depending on your facility, this point of view may not cover all requirements an
Inspector may be reviewing.
* [tis likely an inspector will also be reviewing requirements for:
* Hazardous waste (hon-pharmaceutical)
* Universal waste
* Regulated medical waste



An Inspection from NJDEP’s Perspective

Pre-lnspection Site Walkthrough Documentation Violations
Review
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pre-inspection report.
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RCRA 0,/ Home  Dashboards Reports~ Map  USITS  Seffings ~  Tools ~  Documentation - Nicholas I -

Home / Search Results /| Handlerdillllllll @ Source Summary | View Source Record

View Source Record

General Information Revision History Details §

Received Date Non-notifier Extract to Public?
10/18/2019 Yes
Accessibility Acknowledgement Flag

R C RAi n f : . 1. Reason for Submittal
L4 QObtaining or updating an EPA 1D number for an on-going regulated activity that will continue for a period of time. (Includes HSM activity) [Source N]
Su bpa rt I 2. Site 1D

) ° ° EPAID Activity Location
Notification — -
3. Site Name
Name

4. Site Location

Location Address

Streat Nuumbar Straat 1 Straat 7



C. Waste Codes for State Regulated (non-Federal) Hazardous Wastes

B. Hazardous Waste Codes (State)
None Selected

11. Additional Regulated Waste Activities

A Other Waste Activities

1. Transporter of Hazardous Waste 2. United States Importer of Hazardous Waste 5. Importer/Exporter of SLABs
None Selected None Selected MNone Selected
2. Underground Injection Control 4. Recognized Trader

C R Q > f - None Selected None Selected

I I I O ([

B. Universal Waste Activities C. Used Oil Activities

u b p a rt I 1. Large Quantity Handler of Univ Waste 1. Used Qil Transporter 3. Off-Specification Used Oil Burner
Mone Selected Naone Selected None Selected

t t ° 2. Destination Facility for Universal Waste 2. Used Qil Processor and / or Re-refiner 4. Used Oil Fuel Marketer
O I I C a I O I I None Selected None Selected None Selected

D. Pharmaceutical Activities

Operating under 40 CFR 266 Subpart P for the management of hazardous waste pharmaceuticals.

Healthcare Facility

Example of correct notification.

Withdrawing from operating under 40 CFR 266 Subpart P for the management of hazardous waste pharmaceuticals.
No

E C4+ate Artinritioc



RCRAInfo:

Subpart P Notification

A healthcare facility who is an LQG or SQG after counting all hazardous waste must notify they
are operating under subpart P.

[40 CFR 266.502(a)(1)]

D. Pharmaceutical Activities

Operating under 40 CFR 266 Subpart P for the management of hazardous waste pharmaceuticals.

Healthcare Facility

Withdrawing from operating under 40 CFR 266 Subpart P for the management of hazardous waste pharmaceuticals.

y ] Bt Cfatae Wrtiiiticoo



Improper Subpart P Notification Examples

* Improper notification: “None selected”
D. Pharmaceutical Activities

Operating under 40 CFR 266 Subpart P for the management of hazardous waste pharmaceuticals.

None Selected

Withdrawing from operating under 40 CFR 266 Subpart P for the management of hazardous waste pharmaceuticals.

No

* Improper notification: marked as withdrawing

D. Pharmaceutical Activities

Operating under 40 CFR 266 Subpart P for the management of hazardous waste pharmaceuticals.

None Selected

Withdrawing from operating under 40 CFR 266 Subpart P for the management of hazardous waste pharmaceuticals.

Yes




RCRAInfo: E-Manifest Review

Confirming that manifest entries for
waste pharmaceuticals include the
PHRM or PHARMS code.

9-13. Waste Information

Waste Characteristics (Total lines: 1)

Line
Number HM U.S. DOT Description

1 X UN3248 WASTE MEDICINE, LIQUID,

FLAMMABLE, TOXIC, N.O.S. (ALCOHOLS,

MITOMYCIN) Il 3 6.1 DO01=100#

Containers

Type

DF

Total
Quantity

45

Units

P

Waste Codes

D001, D024, U010, U058,
U035, PHRM

Management

Method

Code Action
H141 ®



Site Inspection



Commonly
Inspected

INGZER

Patient Care Floors/Wings

e Soiled Utility Rooms
e Medication Rooms
e Select Patient Rooms

Pharmacy(s)

Central Accumulation Area(s)

e Hazardous Waste
e Pharmaceutical Waste
e Regulated Medical Waste




Labels
[40 CFR 266.502(e)]

Container
Inspection

Closed containers
[40 CFR 266.502(d)(3)]

Inspectors will be walking through

the previously mentioned areas No leaks
looking for the following container

B te: [40 CFR 266.502(d)(1)]




Labels
[40 CFR 266.502(e)]

Must be labeled “Hazardous Waste Pharmaceuticals”

Container
I nSpeCtIO n Closed containers

[40 CFR 266.502(d)(3)]
Inspectors will be walking through
the previously mentioned areas No leaks
looking for the following container [40 CFR 266.502(d)(1)]

requirements:




Container
Inspection

Inspectors will be walking through
the previously mentioned areas
looking for the following container

requirements:

Labels
[40 CFR 266.502(e)]

Must demonstrate that the length of time non-creditable hazardous
waste pharmaceuticals have been accumulating is less than one

year using one of the following methods:
* Dates on individual containers
* |nventory logs

* Area marked with date the earliest container started
accumulation

Closed containers
[40 CFR 266.502(d)(3)]

No leaks
[40 CFR 266.502(d)(1)]




Container
Inspection

Inspectors will be walking through
the previously mentioned areas
looking for the following container
requirements:

Labels
[40 CFR 266.502(e)]

Closed containers
[40 CFR 266.502(d)(3)]

Lids must be closed when not actively filling containers

No leaks
[40 CFR 266.502(d)(1)]



Labels
[40 CFR 266.502(e)]

Container
Inspection

Closed containers
[40 CFR 266.502(d)(3)]

Inspectors will be walking through

the previously mentioned areas No leaks
looking for the following container

B te: [40 CFR 266.502(d)(1)]




Containers correctly labeled
“Hazardous Waste
Pharmaceuticals”.

Potential violation: can
facility demonstrate
containers are accumulating
for less than one year?

Container
Examples




But is this a
Satellite
Accumulation

Area?

No, under Subpart P there are no
satellite accumulation areas for
hazardous waste
pharmaceuticals.

All containers holding hazardous
waste pharmaceuticals must have
accumulation start date
demonstrated using one of the three
methods at 40 CFR 266.502(f)(2).




Potential violation:
containeris not closed.

Container
Examples




Potential violation: containers are
not labeled “Hazardous Waste
Pharmaceuticals”,

Potential violation: can facility
demonstrate containers are
accumulating for less than one
year?

Container
Examples




Container
Examples

Containers correctly
labeled “Hazardous Waste
Pharmaceuticals”,

Containers are marked
with an accumulation start
date.

HAZARDOUS WASTE

HAZARDOUS WASTE
py PHARMACEUTICALS x
OXIDIZERS

. q PHARMACEUTICALS v‘ | t
H (Sort Code SPO).

(Hazardous Wast

~ CORROSIVES f
KEEP LID CLOSED

- (Sort Code SPC)
Accumulation Container) 3
E DO NOT REMOVE OR DISPE|
FROM THIS CONTAIN%%E Tens

| (Hazardous Waste - Sateilite
KEEP LID CLOSED

EMOVE OR DISPENSE ITEMS
e NOTF‘I‘ROM THIS CONTAINER

NO SHARPS 9
(Use appropriate sharps _comamer)
v
TIOUS / BIOHAZARDOUS
o ‘NF(EN?: blood or body fluids)
OLLED SUBSTANCES
N c‘(e\"?;[lzss waste per policy)
FREE LiQuiDs 7
(Use s::l:;ble bag to conta!::&)zuid
pefore placing in contail 8L

NO SHARPS
(Use appropriate sharps container)

NO INFECTIOUS / BIOHAZARDOUS
(No blood or body fluids)

NO CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES
(Witness waste per. policy)

NO FREE LIQUIDS

(Use sealable bag to contain liquid
“before placing In container) .




Container
Examples

Container labeled with the
words “Hazardous Waste
Pharmaceuticals”,

Potential violation: can the
facility demonstrate the
length of time the container
has been accumulating?




Container
Examples

Containers marked with an
accumulation start date.

Potential violation: container
labeled “Hazardous Waste”
instead of “Hazardous Waste
Pharmaceuticals”.

1F FOUND, CONTACT THE MEagyer POLICE s my

i

THE LS, ENVTRGHMENT
-3, VRMENT AL pomT
&1 the Hew Jaraey Deepartrest of Ervies

N2

Proper D.0.T, Shipping Name ;
LN 248 WASTE MEDTCTHE, LIQUID, FLAMMARLE TONIE, WA
(6.1} PGIL

& [ICOHOL, W-ERESE



Container
Examples

Potential violation: containers
are open and are overflowing.




Container
Examples

Containers marked with an
accumulation start date.

Potential violation: container is
labeled “Hazardous Waste”
instead of “Hazardous Waste
Pharmaceuticals”.




Container
Examples

Container correctly labeled
“Hazardous Waste
Pharmaceuticals”,

Container has
accumulation start date
written on right side.

Harzardous Wasie

Pharmacouticals
Texicilgnitalsle




Containers with Potentially Creditable
Hazardous Waste Pharmaceuticals

No container requirements for potentially creditable hazardous waste

pharmaceuticals.




DEA Containers

* Apharmaceutical that is both a DEA controlled substance

and a hazardous waste pharmaceutical is exempt from
RCRA if:

* |ltis not sewered
* It is managed correctly under DEA

* It is destroyed by a method that meets DEA non-
retrievable standard




DEA Containers

* ADEA container where DEA controlled substances
are co-mingled with non-DEA hazardous waste
pharmaceuticals

* Container must be managed under Subpart P



Documentation Review



Documentation Required Under Subpart P

HAZARDOUS
WASTE
MANIFESTS

TRAINING
RECORDS

WASTE
DETERMINATIONS

J




e Facility can utilize manifests currently uploaded on RCRAInfo’s e-manifest system to maintain
records. Facility must be able to access RCRAiInfo.

MENRTIER
Requirements

Information is accurately filled out:

e EPA ID numbers match
) \ e Generator/Transporter/TSDF information is correct
Inspectors are typically checking * Waste descriptions, codes, and quantities appear accurate

the following major areas when

< : ) Manifests for Hazardous Waste Pharmaceuticals use PHRM or PHARMS code
reviewing manifests:

in section 13.

% [40 CFR 266.508(a)(2)(ii)]




VMLNERAITUVRN

Manifest Examples

Potential violation:

Please print or type. Work OrderID 0000468966

UNIFORM HAZARDOUS | ! Generator ID N

Form Approved. OMB No. 2050-0039

3. Emergency Response Phone

Generator's Site Address (if different than mailing address)

4. Manifest Tracking Number

¢ Transponer 1 Company Name

Approved Storage & Waste Hauling Inc.

U.S. EPAID Number
NYR000076513

7. Transporter 2 Company Name

U.S. EPAID Number

8. Designated Facilty Name and Site Address

U.S. EPAID Number

PHARMS/PHRM code is
not used on manifest for
hazardous waste
pharmaceutical
shipment.

Cycle Chem Inc.
217 S First St
Elizabeth, NJ 07206
FaciysPhore: (908) 355-5800 | tBu02200¢0
9a. | 9b.U.S. DOT Description (including Proper Shipping Name, Hazard Class, ID Number, 10. Containers 11. Total 12. Unit 13. Waste Codes
T A T T i A BAIAL e
ik
UN1950, AEROSOLS, FLAMMABLE, 2.1 e DF @ G D001
* Una248, WASTE MEDICINE MMABL G Doot
) LIQFLAMMABLE TOXIC DF
NOS(ETHANOL, DAUNOMYCINGE. 1)PGil Q S 5
-

14. Special Handling Instructions and Additional Information

ERG131-D

15. GENERATOR'S/OFFEROR’S CERTIFICATION: | hereby declare that the contents of this consignment are fully and accurately described above by the proper shipping name, and are classified, packaged,
marked and labeled/placarded, and are in all respects in proper condition for transport according to applicable i national If export shipment and | am the Primary
Exporter, | certify that the contents of this consignment conform to the terms of the attached EPA Acknowledgment of Consent.

4 | certify that the waste minimization statement identified in 40 CFR 262.27(a) (if | am a large quantity gegEgator) or (mﬂ_am-eq;nal\ quantity generator) is true.

Month

leratorg

B il S t o
ﬁ e b Dlmponto us. Port of entry/exit:
Z | Transporter signature (for exports only): Date leaving U.S.:
E 17. Transponerl‘\cknowledgmemoiRecevplofMalenals - /) ‘
E Tral Month Day Year
o
a
2 [Transporter 2 Printed! Type Month  Day
';]18 Discrepanc) I l l l

. DIscrep: y O

INU. LB et e

1l
UN13950, AEROSOLS, FLAMMABLE, 2 1

\\

2.
UN3248 WASTE MEDICINE LIQ FLAMMABLE TOXIC
NOS{ETHANOL DAUNOMYCIN3B. 9 PGl

- amn:m-




I LR R RSLR AR 1Y |

L ale
P pried o iy JAV19IL Formutggroved. OHE Mo 25500006

§ | UNIORN HAZARDOUS T Vg Ll | 1 Urwwprey Wenpaane Forn
WASTE MANFEST

Manifest Examples g -

H.EMT.M-E qu:. ’
1250, EAINT-GEORGE “ET . UNTT "L ~
u-:r 1= ER PO 1 ﬂll 1.":1.!“ J3461

Potential violation: O ey

PHARMS/PHRM COde IS : .rmmu‘ ';r‘:.':la.,'_"rl:ﬂﬂf‘tri :t:Eb ETJTPiBI_[:r:E:-L- 3
o : o METHANCL ) - | DODA- DOOF Fy ERGILD ) .

not used on manifest for

hazardous waste

pharmaceutical

shipment.

--------

TS ELE SO I T T )
Fupadia U &

Vowrigeltan LEPadin (7 sl dot Y

ﬁ 17 Ioeagrier dciowevisdipeand ol Heceipl of Molerink

9b, U.S. DOT Descriptic:-n [inciuding' Pn;:-per Sﬁfpping Name, Hazard Class, 1D Number, 10, Cﬂﬂl"ﬂnﬂls . Totat 12, Unit 13. Wasle Cod
and Packing Group (if any)} . Type Q uanhty WiVol asle Codes

Yl 52 RQPUNG248 HASTE MEDICING,, LIQUID, . SR
| FLAMMABLE;  TOXIC,::N:O..8. , 3:{6721) % PGII, (PI-IENOL’ R B
R NETHRNOL}, {DOEM 13009)r, ERG#131.___._,, ——"- —

"'///\\\ L . e vy e



Plaasa prinl or fyga. Frtmn Appicysd. OB Mo 2050-0038
UNFORM HAZARDOUS |

"ml ol | 3 Emargaacy Faspossa Peong
WASTE MANFEST | S 2 | B Respons Lus.
&, Trans pacter 1 _“_"_F [; T rier

Erwironmeanisl Wasle Minimizallon, Ine PARMESDLSTY

Manifest Examples

Potential violation:

U5 o .Tl'm. e Sipping Plarme, Nazasd Clasy, ID Buber 2 13, Wasts Cones
PHARMS/PHRM code is | Sl ] e |
. UNZALL Waste Tosdc solids, orgastc. nos. . (Mylomycin ..--
not used on manifest for

= Craplaiin}, 8.1, 0, #5848 —ne
hazardous waste -.-.
pharmaceutical Il-l=='

Mitomycin/Cisplatin are shi — T
pment.
chemotherapy drugs that, when ! Fres ..-.--

14 Bpecal Hasdleg Inileiciers oed Adipd o) o masang g 111852
1.) Approvel # 333058 : ERS ¥ 151 CHEMO wasTemoN inescious((x)DF

discarded unused, are a U010 - S058: ERA# 18 - cTiou 0 l.-'

haza rdo US WaSte and th US a i :ﬂfﬂﬁf}ﬁ:‘ﬂ#ﬂ?ﬂf}ﬁ:ﬁ:ﬁqh‘humlt :m‘.ﬂ.!_ "-If:'ul?t:lrf‘-“mr dm;:?m::::{aﬁ::ﬂrﬂi:ﬂ::::mﬁ-rﬂ “r:‘d
hazardous waste : ™
pharmaceutical. el AT

L] fhlusﬂlsh:l Tty Harm and S Adems ’ LS. PRI ursber
Vaolia ES Technicsl Bdulion. LLG
1 Edan Lane WITHEDAIEIYE
Flardiers, HJOTELE

Monik [£] Ay
1 12 |7
R212 22

I ek Daevpuncyrecalin Space [ Coe # [ ]:wrlrn—t I YT

TR DL L

9h. U.8. DOT Description (including Proper Shipping Name, Hazard Class, ID Number, 11, Total 12. Uniit
and Packing Group (if any)) Quaniity Wi Nﬂ: 13. Waste Codes

'UN2811, Waste Toxic solids, organic, n.o.s. . (Mytomycin.
Cisplalin}, 8.1 , I, 46618) —mw_



Manifest for hazardous
waste pharmaceuticals
going from NJ to another
state that has adopted
Subpart P: only need
PHARMS/PHRM code.

Subpart P
Adoption and the
- PHARMS code

WA

ME
MT ND &
OR. N i =
ID - ) " (B
WY
4 MA
NV NE
IN
LT IL o
CO WV A
KS
CA MO KY =
MNC
TN
N
Az NM OK AR SC J]
ms | AL NG DE
T LA MD
L. DC
F1= -
T
e ® Al
CGuam
Northern Mariana Authorized
: Adopted
Islands
B Administered by EPA Region

Virgin Islands

Neither Adopted nor Authorized

https://www.epa.gov/hwgenerators/where-are-management-standards-hazardous-waste-pharmaceuticals-

and-amendment-p075#tab-1



https://www.epa.gov/hwgenerators/where-are-management-standards-hazardous-waste-pharmaceuticals-and-amendment-p075#tab-1
https://www.epa.gov/hwgenerators/where-are-management-standards-hazardous-waste-pharmaceuticals-and-amendment-p075#tab-1

If going to a state that has not U

. ME

adopted Subpart P: manifest MT ND y

must also include hazardous R MN ¢ W
o o 1D
waste codes in addition to "y =D M " Ep | N
PHARMS/PHRM code. : MA
NV NE
IN OH
UT, IL WV RI
CA s ol KY - . cT
NC <
TN NJ
NM OK 1 AR SC _
Ms. | AL N(ES | DE
T LA MD
FL DC
- ‘-Ib
HI
Subpart P [l smeiansam
Adoption and the s
Northern Mariana
Islands Adopted
P HAR M S C O d e B Administered by EPA Region
: Puerto Rico Neither Adopted nor Authorized
Virgin Islands https://www.epa.gov/hwgenerators/where-are-management-standards-hazardous-waste-pharmaceuticals-

and-amendment-p075#tab-1



https://www.epa.gov/hwgenerators/where-are-management-standards-hazardous-waste-pharmaceuticals-and-amendment-p075#tab-1
https://www.epa.gov/hwgenerators/where-are-management-standards-hazardous-waste-pharmaceuticals-and-amendment-p075#tab-1

* Facility must ensure all personnel who
manage non-creditable hazardous waste
pharmaceuticals are thoroughly familiar

VL with proper waste handling and emergency

Training procedures relevant to their responsibilities

Records during normal facility operations and
emergencies. [40 CFR 266.502(b)]

* Facility must maintain records of personnel
training.




* Facility must determine whether a

nharmaceutical is a hazardous waste
oharmaceutical. [40 CFR 266.502(c)]

* A healthcare facility must keep records

of any test results, waste analyses, or

Waste other determinations made to support

Determinations its hazardous waste determination(s)
consistent with § 262.11(f), for at least
three years from the date the waste was
last sent to on-site or off-site treatment,
storage or disposal. [40 CFR
266.502())(3)]



https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-40/section-262.11#p-262.11(f)

Violations



Most
Common

Violations

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Hazardous Waste Compliance and Enforcement
NOTICE OF VIOLATION Attachment
EXPLANATION OF THIS NOTICE (additional pages _ of )

Site Name Date

In accordance with the Grace Period Law, the Department will not assess a penalty against you for the violations marked with an
asterisk * below, if you take voluntarily action to address and correct these violations within the time periods indicated on
CORRECTIVE ACTION PAGE(S).

ADDITIONAL VIOLATION(S):
Subject: Subpart P Notification Citation: 40 CFR 266.502(a)(1)

Description of Noncompliance: Failure of a healthcare facility to notify NJDEP it is operating
under Subpart P using RCRAinfo (non-minor).

[ violation immediately above corrected at time of issuance

Subject: PHARMS Codes Citation: 40 CFR 266508(3)(2)
Description of Noncompliance: Failure of a healthcare facility to use the PHARMS /PHRM code in
box 13 of the hazardous waste manifest for shipments of hazardous waste

pharmaceuticals (minor).

[ violation immediately above corrected at time of issuance



[ violation immediately above corrected at time of issuance

Subject: Open Containers citation: 40 CFR 266.502(d)(3)
Description of Noncompliance: Failure of a healthcare facility to ensure that all containers holding

hazardous waste pharmaceuticals are closed except when adding waste into the

container (minor).

Most
C O m m O n [ violation immediately above corrected at time of issuance

Subject: Container Labels Citation: 40 CFR 266.502(e)
Description of Noncompliance: Failure of a healthcare facility to ensure all containers holding
hazardous waste pharmaceuticals are labeled with the words "Hazardous Waste

Violations

Pharmaceuticals" (non-minor).

O violation immediately above corrected at time of issuance
issuer's initials rec'd by initials




NJDEP COMPLIANCE ASSISTANCE PACKET

8/1/19 SUBPART P SEMINAR

8/1/19 COMPLIANCE ADVISORY

COMPLIANCE ASSISTANCE
PACKET

FOR

HAZARDOUS WASTE
GENERATORS



https://www.nj.gov/dep/enforcement/docs/compliance-assistance-packet-2020-v20-3.pdf
https://www.nj.gov/dep/enforcement/docs/compliance-assistance-packet-2020-v20-3.pdf
https://www.state.nj.us/dep/enforcement/docs/HW%20Pharms%20Final%20Rule%20-%20NJ%20Training.pdf
https://www.state.nj.us/dep/enforcement/docs/HW%20Pharms%20Final%20Rule%20-%20NJ%20Training.pdf
https://www.state.nj.us/dep/enforcement/docs/HW%20Pharms%20Final%20Rule%20-%20NJ%20Training.pdf
https://www.nj.gov/dep/enforcement/advisories/2019-04.pdf
https://www.nj.gov/dep/enforcement/advisories/2019-04.pdf

Contacts

Stephé’-n Szardenings, EnviFonmental Specialist

e Bureau of Hazardous Waste Compliance and Enforcement,
Northern Field Office

e C:609-439-9650
e Stephan.Szardenings@dep.nj.gov

Nick Baier, Environmental Specialist Il

e Bureau of Hazardous Waste Compliance and Enforcement,
Central Field Office

e C:609-358-2067

e Nicholas.Baier@dep.nj.gov

QCEAN



mailto:Stephen.Szardenings@dep.nj.gov
mailto:Nicholas.Baier@dep.nj.gov
mailto:Stephen.Szardenings@dep.nj.gov
mailto:Nicholas.Baier@dep.nj.gov
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